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Rivera, Maribel

From: . John Tripodi [John@Tripodilawfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please Add Fed ID Number

January 7, 2011
Dear Sir/Madam:
Please add the Federal Tax ID number 27-3786267 for the Corporation JJT Real Estate Services, Inc.

The Document number for the Corporation is P10000087654.
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Thank you

John J. Tripodi

THE TRIPODI LAW FIRM, P.A.
2015 South Tuttle Avenue
Sarasota, FL 34239-4100

-Phone (941) 355-7500 ¢ ’ ¥ ‘
Fax (941} 870-0102 -

www.Tripodilawfirm.com
FL Bar #0074427 -,

Notice: This email message and any attachment to this email message contain confidential information that may be Legally priviledged. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 941-355-7500 and delete this message. Please note that if
this email message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, soma or all of the contents of this messageor any attachment may
have been produced by The Tripodi Law Firm, P.A. Thank You
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